
FAX TRANSMISSION

To: Pratt Homes

From: Pratt Homes

Subject: Work order Re: Country Club Estates South - CCS - 213 - Dominion Sheet Metal and Roofing

Message: This is an AMENDED Work Order. Please not the changes. Thanks, Wendy



Pratt Hansen Group
Customer Service
Phone: (705) 721-9912
Fax: (705) 735-6991

Work Order

Address: 31 Thicketwood - Barrie
Location: Country Club Estates South - Phase: CCS - Lot: 213
Today's Date: 22Apr10
Contact Name(s): Jason Tizzard and Heidi Legrow
Contact Phone No.: Res: (705) 252-7072 Bus: (416) 458-9023 Bus2: (705) 722-4325 Cell:
Company: Dominion Sheet Metal and Roofing
Attention:
Telephone: (416) 789-0601
Fax: (647) 438-9165

Please Complete the following items:

Deficiency Number	Issue		Appt. Date/Time	Notes
577	Exterior- Soffit outside over main bathroom window is indented			
578	Exterior- shingles raised on roof throughout			
579	Exterior- roof over garage where it joins the house isn't fully sealed			
1505	Garage- frame around garage door was hit by Pratt driveway contractors. *The owner had the garage overhead door frames capped with aluminum. They claim that our paving contractors hit and damaged the door frame while paving their drive. Replace damaged aluminum and send us a price for the Purchase Order.*			

Date Completed: _____

Homeowner Signature: _____

Please schedule service to complete the work described above within two weeks of receipt of this Work Order. It is your responsibility to book your own appointment unless we have included appointment details

on this form.

Your Service Person must ask the homeowner to sign this form when the work has been completed. If the owner is not available to sign this Work Order, the person who completes the work should sign and date the form. Fax the completed Work Order to us at 705-735-6991.

In the event that you do not complete this service work within 14 days, Pratt Homes reserves the right to carry out the repairs on your behalf and the labour and material costs may be billed back to you plus a 15% administrative fee.